
 

 

Go Secure Password Reset 

 

1. New Password 

If you are unable to reset your password please send FIR.MAH@Ontario.ca an email 
requesting a new password 

 

You will receive an email when a new password has been requested from MFPB with 
the new password. 

From: GO Secure [mailto:noreply@gosecurelogin.com]  
Sent: February 2, 2017 3:29 PM 
To: User 
Subject: GO Secure 
 
Hello, 
 
A password reset has been requested for your GO Secure ID.  
 
Your new temporary password is : dtjG3mF!f 
 
Please login to set your password.  
 
https://www.iam.security.gov.on.ca/goID/profile/account_security.xhtml 
 
You will be prompted to change the temporary password and setup security answers you can use to 
recover your password should you forget it. 
 
Thank you. 
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Enter your user name and new password that was included in the email 

 

You will be directed to the Change your Password screen, enter a new password. 
Note# - the password cannot be the same as an older one. 

 

 

  



 

 

You will receive the following message when the password change has been completed 

 

2 Update Profile  

To update your security questions copy this link into your 
browser https://www.iam.security.gov.on.ca/ 

Select Go Secure Login - Profile 

 

Select Security Questions & Answers 

https://www.iam.security.gov.on.ca/


 

 

 

Enter your password, update the security answers and select Update 

  

Your security answers will be updated 


